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The jjSritish. Institute
G.RUE DE LA SORBONNE-PARIS.Vf

TEL. DANTON 80-86

November 8th 1937.

The Vice-Rector, 
McGill University, 
MONTREAL - P.Q.,
Canada.

I;
Dear Sir,

Many thanks for your letter of October 

20th, with the information regarding the"Licence es- 

Lettres,"and the Montreal University syllabus.

Both will be of service to us in the matter or 

"équivalence,". 1
IYours very faithfully,

Secretary.
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